Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE:
Hi Jake,
s.13

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE:

Hi Kate! I put together the attached letter. Please give it a review and let me know if you’d like any edits. =18
13 . Thanks!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE:

Hi Jake,

Please craft a response from the Premier from the below and attached wording. The Premier will have to review before it is sent out.

1
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513

Kate

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW:
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Hi Amber/Kate. I know everyone is up to their gills with budget stuff today but I just thought I'd flip this email from David Black re: commonwealth games.
Amber — would you be able to follow up on this one or should we redirect to TAC? Let me know what you think. Thanks!

From: David Black [mailto:dblack@blackpress.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 6:37 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject:

Dear Premier Horgan
Please tell me why are you saying ‘NO’ to the Victoria 2022 Commonwealth Games bid.

If we could meet or talk about it for a few minutes we could get on the same page. Then | would back off or we could work together and bring the Games to
Victoria.

You might be interested in the attached survey results that Black Press did in Western Victoria. They polled 258 people randomly in person on September 2™ and
September 3. Almost two-thirds of your constituents want the Games even though they know that so far you and Carole are saying no. It would be easy for you
to make them happy.

David
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER - MEETING REQUEST ADDENDUM - NEW - Mayor of Dawson Creek

Can you print this and add to my ubcm pile to ask Geoff about today.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep

13, 2017, at 1:24 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - MEETING REQUEST ADDENDUM - NEW - Mayor of Dawson Creek

Amber — how do you wish to handle this one?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - MEETING REQUEST ADDENDUM - NEW - Mayor of Dawson Creek

Blair Lekstrom called again this morning, a follow up to his VM msg yesterday.
He is seeking to coordinate an in-person meeting between Mayor Bumstead and the PREM.
Blair offered that the meeting concerns the mayor’s information on the Peace River Agreement.

He suggests that this meeting should happen prior to the UBCM event of Sept. 25-29.
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He offered that Mayor Bumstead would fly down to Victoria on short notice to attend the meeting.

He also offered that he is available to speak to Geoff regarding this matter as well.
His cell phone # below.

#
Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - MEETING REQUEST - NEW - Mayor of Dawson Creek

Caller/Contact

Blair Lekstrom
522 CELL

For

Mayor Dale Bumstead

Dawson Creek

Mr. Lekstrom said to spoke to the PREM after the election about a meeting with Mayor Bumstead.

Left a VM msg Sept 12.

#
Don

Don Privett | Administrative Assistant/Reception | Office of the Premier
P: 250.387.1715

156 West Annex | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
don.privett@gov.bc.ca

<image001.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX; Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: David Black

Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-09-04 at 9.30.03 AM.PNG; Screen Shot 2017-09-04 at 9.30.10 AM.PNG; Screen Shot 2017-09-04 at 9.30.15 AM.PNG;

Screen Shot 2017-09-04 at 9.30.21 AM.PNG

Please provide a response based on the most recent developments and in response to the questions below for the Premier’s review asap.

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
September 3™. Almost two-thirds of your constituents want the Games even though they know that so far you and Carole are saying no. It would be easy for you
to make them happy.

David

Page 9of 50 OOP-2018-80838



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: do you have time for a quick chat today?

| think it is fine to send the note to When Calls the Heart if it has been done before. Your letter of hire is on Geoff’s desk and ready for signature. As for the leave requests
the ministry of finance is setting up the system for us now. Elizabeth and Tamarra will be doing the training and then will set us up with the system so we can get it all

going properly.

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: do you have time for a quick chat today?

Not an emergency, but wanted to run this past you... (plus 2 extra things at the end).

Had a weird request for congrats msgs — essentially from a superfan of “When Calls the Heart”. She lives in California & is requesting congrats/appreciation msgs for the
directors, writers, make-up artist & composer (about 15 or so ppl in total) that she says she’ll, in turn, pass along to the Exec Producer to presumably distribute at the
upcoming “Hearties” convention being held mid-Oct in Langley (the show is filmed just outside of there...).

They'd be easy enough to do, but it seems weird to do at the request of a fan vs someone actually involved in the show — or even the Mayor...

Plus, there’s been a bit of a precedent set as CC apparently sent these twice before — once for the above grouping & once for the actors.

And, she’s wanting them mailed to her home in California vs being sent electronically.

What do you think — should we do them?

(I've attached her email if you want to read it.)

Also wanted to just dbl check that things went through fine w/my OIC.

10
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And wanted to touch base about leave requests for my branch. Am | still going to be looking after those?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: do you have time for a quick chat today?

Not really. UBCM madness. Emergency?

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: do you have time for a quick chat today?

Susan Farmer
Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E: susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Flagging Fwd: Rush approval of text

Attachments: XXXXX - Letter to S-22 Sep 7 2017.docx; ATT00001.htm

Please have this prepared asap.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@ gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 7, 2017 at 4:14:23 PM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Flagging Fwd: Rush approval of text

Hi Kate -

See below for correspondence. Let me know if in the future I should send to Susan directly and cc you.

Obviously write Stepan with any questions.

Thx!
M

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX" <Stepan.Vdovine @gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 7, 2017 at 4:08:17 PM PDT

12
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To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Flagging Fwd: Rush approval of text

Hi both

Not sure what the process is on your end -- I want to flag this letter we are hoping would come from the Premier. Our DMs office
will submit to you shortly for approval. FYI both Ravi and George Chow have requested. The deadline is tight as the funeral is on
Monday and there is hope a letter could be read out. George plans to make an acknowledgment in the house on Monday as well.

Stepan Vdovine

Transitional Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and Parliamentary Secretary for Sport and
Multiculturalism

s.17

Stepan.Vdovine @gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carroll, Sandra JTST:EX" <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 7, 2017 at 2:59:59 PM PDT

To: "Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX" <Stepan.Vdovine @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Rush approval of text

13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Premier Horgan re. 2017 Zero Waste Conference

No video greetings but we can have Susan’s shop draft one up.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Premier Horgan re. 2017 Zero Waste Conference

HI
Do we want PJH to bring greetings to this conference? They've asked for Video greetings if possible.

A

From: Simon Cumming [mailto:Simon.Cumming@metrovancouver.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Premier Horgan re. 2017 Zero Waste Conference

Amber: Further to my voicemail of earlier today, we are hoping to finalize the Zero Waste Conference agenda for promotional purposes by the end of this week — is there
any way we can include “an address by the Hon. John Horgan, Premier of BC” (or words that you might want to provide) to our program?

Many thanks in advance for your assistance with this request...cheers.

Simon Cumming, MBA

Division Manager, Intergovernment and Stakeholder Engagement
External Relations

t. 604.432.6204

c. 604.616.2220
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metrovancouver

SERVICES AND SOLUTIONS FOR A LIVABLE REGION

From: Simon Cumming

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Amber Nash - Office of the Premier (amber.nash@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Invitation to Premier Horgan re. 2017 Zero Waste Conference
Importance: High

Ms. Nash: Further to the August 4 letter to Premier Horgan from Metro Vancouver board Chair Greg Moore and National Zero Waste Council Chair Malcolm Brodie (see
attached), | am hoping that we might be able to have a quick conversation tomorrow about the Premier’s availability for the Conference. Would you be available tomorrow
morning, by any chance?

Many thanks, and | look forward to speaking with you.

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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter to Minister Donaldson
Attachments: Minister logging letter as sent.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Not sure if this went into you.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Letter to Minister Donaldson

For correspondence folks

From: 522 [mailtos-22

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Letter to Minister Donaldson

Hi Geoff,

FYl, here is the letter Mayor Skeels sent to Minister Donaldson, with a cc to Premier Horgan and Andrew Weaver.

Cheers,
522
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with the Premier
Attachments: TLAPremier_ForGovt_FNL.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

This is during the tentative Asia trip. We either rearrange the Asia trip to accommodate or decline the tla invite.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "David Elstone" <david @tla.ca>

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff Meggs@gov.be.ca>

Cec: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>,
"McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with the Premier

Hi Geoff,
Further to our request for Premier Horgan to attend the TLA's 75th Anniversary Convention in Victoria on any of the following
dates, Jan 17, 18 or 19 (preferred Jan 18 for the Leaders Luncheon aka the Premiers Luncheon), I wanted to share with you some

research we have done as we prepare a book to help celebrate the TLA's 75th Anniversary.

The attached report shows the long history of Premiers participating at the TLA Convention. While we know most if not all have
attended, record keeping was a bit less rigorous back then as some photo gaps do exist.

As a new NDP Premier, this is something to consider given this event is high profile.
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David Elstone, RPF

Executive Director

Truck Loggers Association

Suite 725 - 815 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1B4

Office: 604-684-4291 Ext. 1

Mobile: 604-740-2814
www.TLA.ca Twitter: @truckloggerBC

On Sat, Sep 23, 2017 at 9:47 AM, David Elstone <david @tla.ca> wrote:
Geoff,

Not a problem if it does not work out for Oct 4, just a matter of convenience. Another time would be appreciated.

As mentioned in brief last night, the past Premiers of BC (not just Liberals) have always made their first public speech of the new year at the
TLA Convention. Media is brought in (at a Premier's direction) so it is a big event. This is a long standing tradition and serves to publicly
demonstrate the connectivity and commitment between the Premier, the forest industry, specifically, logging contractors and rural
communities.

The date of the luncheon where the Premier is slotted to speak is January 18, 2018 (in Victoria at the Empress). The Premier makes a speech,
sometimes announces forestry specific policy/regulation changes, meets with the TLA Board of Directors for a photo just ahead of lunch and
sits at the head table with the Directors for lunch. Great opportunity to be seen supporting the industry. The Convention is a three day event,

January 17-19.

The kicker is that this year's Convention is the 75th Anniversary - obviously a huge milestone and chance for extraordinary coverage. And as a
new Premier - being at this event is very important.

It might be worthwhile for you and me to sit down, where I can formally introduce you to the TLA.
Truly hope the dates of the Premier's trip to Asia are not in conflict.
Regards,

David

18
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On Saturday, September 23, 2017, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning, David. I'll see what we can do. That week is very busy in the Legislature and the Premier is flying in from Ottawa late the previous evening,
so I'm not hopeful.

Geoff

From: David Elstone [mailto:david@tla.ca]
Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2017 6:48 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting with the Premier

Hi Geoff,

Good to connect last night. I had to run early to catch a ferry home.

The TLA is hosting a TLA NDP breakfast reception on Oct 4 in Victoria, therefore my executive is already in Victoria.

Any chance we can squeeze in a 30 minute private meeting with the Premier at 9:30 or 10 am after the reception?

19

Page 19 of 50 OOP-2018-80838



The TLA executive has met with standing Premiers about two to three times a year, and gives that Premier a quick awareness of what forest
workers are concerned about for issues on the ground. Given that the forest industry is approaching a crisis mode, it would be important to talk

with Premier Horgan.

Certainly open to other dates as well.

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

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Opening of 1 million project in Rossland. PJH available?

Sadly it will not work with the schedule.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2017, at 12:37 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Opening of 1 million project in Rossland. PJH available?

Hey Layne,
This is a super long shot but figured I'd send it your way.

There is an event in Rossland this Friday to which the province contributed over 1 million dollars. They are replacing a water main. Minister Conroy was
going to attend but something has come up and she can’t make it. Minister Robinson and Minister Mungall can’t make it either.

Given the important role that small, rural communities play in our government’s mandate, | was wondering if the Premier would be available to fly out for
it. | understand this is very last minute but wanted to at least let you know.

Details are below:
Small Communities Fund: Rossland Washington Water Main Replacement Grand Opening
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MINISTRY: MAH

ANNOUNCEMENT: Washington Water Main Replacement Grand Opening

SUMMARY
e Event celebrates the opening of the Washington Water Main Replacement, replacing Rossland’s 100-year-old water main.

e The project received $1,090,850 in provincial funding in 2015 through the Small Communities Fund, a joint provincial-federal program that

supports infrastructure projects in communities with a population of less than 100,000 people. The city and the federal government also
contributed $1,090,850 each to the project.

e  Opportunity for Minister Robinson, or another MLA speaking on her behalf, to speak at the event.

TIMING/LOGISTICS: (Brief Outline)

The City of Rossland is planning to hold this announcement on Oct. 2, 2017 (a sitting day), exact time TBC. Mayor Kathy Moore will speak. Federal rep TBC.
Alternatively, we may be able to work with the city to change the date to Friday, Oct. 6th™ if the minister or MLA can commit to that now.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Office: (250) 356 0966 Cell: (778) 677 4304
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Attachments: FMM Logistics Note_PTs.doc; ATT00001.htm; Admin Note-Oct 3 COF Mtg (Sep 22 2017).doc; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX" <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX" <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Kate,

Yes — attached is a logistics note provided by PCO on Friday afternoon, which differs in some respects from the information they provided earlier in the
week. Note that details of the agenda are still subject to discussion between federal and provincial/territorial officials. | think the overall start and end
times are unlikely to change, though.

Also attached is a logistics note for the prior meeting of Canada’s Premiers, which was provided on Friday by the Council of the Federation Secretariat.

| apologize for not getting these two items to you on Friday.

Grant

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
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Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Grant,

Can you provide us with any updates on the itin?

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Kate,

PCO provided some information on the FMM this morning on a teleconference of IGR DMs, based on a conversation PCO had yesterday with
PMO. PCO hopes to distribute a logistics note tomorrow to formalize these details, but in the meantime here are my notes from the call.

. The FMM'’s location will bes.15 the same location as last December’s FMM.
. The agenda on October 3 will be approximately as follows:
o 9:00 am: PM’s meeting with three NIO leaders (possibly ending with a media availability)
o 9:30 am: First Ministers’ meeting with three NIO leaders. Theme: inclusion of Indigenous people in the economic growth
agenda (e.g., labour force participation).
o Break, and departure of NIO leaders.
o 11:30 am: First Ministers’ Meeting
= Presentation on Canada’s economic outlook from Bank of Canada Governor Stephen Poloz, followed by a roundtable
discussion (one hour) (PCO will circulate the Governor's presentation to PTs in advance of the FMM)
= Break
= Discussion of Canada-U.S. issues, including NAFTA and softwood, with participation of Ambassador MacNaughton and
Minister Freeland
= Final quick roundtable
o 2:30: Break
o 3:00: Closing press conference begins
o 3:30: Closing press conference ends
. PCQ’s plan continues to be that there will be no federal or joint communiqué, but they may release a very high level “readout”

document. They could share this with PTs in advance.
25
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) PCO’s advice to PMO is that the closing press conference include only First Ministers, not NIO leaders.

. Delegation size in the room continues to be First Ministers plus five. PCO would like confirmation of PTs’ final delegation lists by
this Friday.
. PCO asked that PTs confirm whether they are interested in joining an informal dinner the evening prior to the FMM.

| should mention that in addition to the FPT itinerary, Premiers will need to make time for a Premiers'-only pre-meeting. This would
presumably take place at breakfast on the 3rd. | should also mention that the events connected with the installation of the new Governor
General, on the 2nd, are not included in the above notes.

Thanks,
Grant

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Kate,
| believe the Premier’s hotel and flight info are with Amber Nash.

| will forward the meeting details from PCO as soon as | have them. In broad strokes, my sense is that the meeting may start earlier in the day on the 3",
and go somewhat later, than we’d initially expected. | wouldn’t be surprised if the Premiers-only pre-meeting needs to get pushed as early as 7:00 or 7:30
am, and the start of the closing press conference as late as 1:30 or 2:00 pm.

Grant

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Grant,
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Let’s start with the travel itin and once you have the details from PCO please send them my way. | have a general understanding of the Tuesday meetings
but details when they are available would be appreciated.

Kate

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Kate,
Okenge has asked that | follow up with you.

Are you asking for PJH’s travel itinerary, or a collective itinerary for the FMM itself? If it's the latter: we have received nothing in writing from PCO. |
haven’t even seen a formal letter of invitation, though I'm told it has been written and either will be sent imminently or may already have been sent. | have
heard some preliminary details verbally, which | can fill you in on if you’d like — but nothing formal.

Thanks,
Grant

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Morning,
Following up on the request for the draft itin.

Kate

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
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Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Will do. Thx, oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Okenge,

Geoff has asked that | reach out and request the draft itin for Ottawa and that you and | keep in contact about any changes that may occur to the

schedule. Please keep me informed of the trip.

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

PCO provided some information on the FMM this morning on a teleconference of IGR DMs, based on a conversation PCO had yesterday with PMO. PCO
hopes to distribute a logistics note tomorrow to formalize these details, but in the meantime here are my notes from the call.

. The FMM'’s location will be s:15 , the same location as last December’s FMM.
. The agenda on October 3 will be approximately as follows:
o 9:00 am: PM’s meeting with three NIO leaders (possibly ending with a media availability)
o 9:30 am: First Ministers’ meeting with three NIO leaders. Theme: inclusion of Indigenous people in the economic growth agenda (e.g., labour
force participation).
o Break, and departure of NIO leaders.
o 11:30 am: First Ministers’ Meeting
= Presentation on Canada’s economic outlook from Bank of Canada Governor Stephen Poloz, followed by a roundtable discussion (one
hour) (PCO will circulate the Governor's presentation to PTs in advance of the FMM)
= Break
= Discussion of Canada-U.S. issues, including NAFTA and softwood, with participation of Ambassador MacNaughton and Minister Freeland
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= Final quick roundtable

o 2:30: Break

o 3:00: Closing press conference begins

o 3:30: Closing press conference ends

PCO’s plan continues to be that there will be no federal or joint communiqué, but they may release a very high level “readout” document. They
could share this with PTs in advance.

PCO’s advice to PMO is that the closing press conference include only First Ministers, not NIO leaders.

Delegation size in the room continues to be First Ministers plus five. PCO would like confirmation of PTs’ final delegation lists by this Friday.
. PCO asked that PTs confirm whether they are interested in joining an informal dinner the evening prior to the FMM.

| should mention that in addition to the FPT itinerary, Premiers will need to make time for a Premiers'-only pre-meeting. This would presumably take place at
breakfast on the 3rd. | should also mention that the events connected with the installation of the new Governor General, on the 2nd, are not included in the
above notes.

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

| will forward the meeting details from PCO as soon as | have them. In broad strokes, my sense is that the meeting may start earlier in the day on the 3™, and go somewhat
later, than we’d initially expected. | wouldn’t be surprised if the Premiers-only pre-meeting needs to get pushed as early as 7:00 or 7:30 am, and the start of the closing

press conference as late as 1:30 or 2:00 pm.

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

Let’s start with the travel itin and once you have the details from PCO please send them my way. | have a general understanding of the Tuesday meetings but details when
they are available would be appreciated.

Kate

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Ottawa Trip Oct 2-3rd

Hi Kate,
Okenge has asked that | follow up with you.

Are you asking for PJH’s travel itinerary, or a collective itinerary for the FMM itself? If it's the latter: we have received nothing in writing from PCO. | haven’t even seen a
formal letter of invitation, though I’m told it has been written and either will be sent imminently or may already have been sent. | have heard some preliminary details
verbally, which | can fill you in on if you’d like — but nothing formal.

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

Geoff has asked that | reach out and request the draft itin for Ottawa and that you and | keep in contact about any changes that may occur to the schedule. Please keep
me informed of the trip.

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
verbally, which I can fill you in on if you’d like — but nothing formal.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 6:20 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pacific centre Family Services

He is not. | have seen them
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 6:18 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
|

I can't tell if you are joking or not....

On Sep 19, 2017, at 6:18 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I notice that this was added to the calendar. Keep in mind for this and all future ribbon cuttings, | have a giant pair of scissors that can be

used.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Monday, September 18, 2017 9:18 AM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX

PREM.xIsx

PREM.xIsx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: request for letter of support for conference

Do | need to follow up on this?

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: request for letter of support for conference

Layne, the ministry should draft the letter or ask for a draft from the association and amend as required.

Geoff

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: request for letter of support for conference

Send to Ministry?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Paula Dunlop <PDunlop@cga.ca>
Date: September 28, 2017 at 8:11:59 AM PDT

To: "layne.clark@gov.bc.ca" <layne.clark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: request for letter of support for conference

Good morning Layne,

37

Page 37 of 50 OOP-2018-80838



Dave Bennet of FortisBC was kind enough to share your name and email address so that | could reach out to you with a request for a letter of support from
Premier Horgan for a conference we are proposing in British Columbia.

The Canadian Gas Association has submitted a bid to the International Gas Union (IGU) for Canada to host the World Gas Conference in 2024 in Vancouver,
British Columbia. This is a major international conference that is held every three years and brings almost 8,000 people to the host city for a
week. Washington is the host city for the next World Gas Conference in 2018, Korea will host one in 2021, and then we hope to host the one in 2024.

We believe that BC is the ideal province to host representatives from around the world.

The Canadian Gas Association is the only Canadian organization/company bidding for this conference. The vote will occur the last week of October in
Tokyo, Japan. This is a link to our bid website: https://www.igucanadasbid.com/. As you can see we are very excited about the opportunity to showcase
British Columbia to the world in 2024.

Request: | am wondering if it would be possible to have a letter of support from the Premier? We believe that there is value in showcasing British Columbia
to the world. | have taken the liberty of drafting a sketch of a letter just so that you have the specific details on the who, what, where. Of course, feel free
to amend and adjust as you wish — this draft was just meant to provide you with some of the information. This is a very simple letter, but would obviously
be very very helpful to our bid.

By way of background, the IGU has 90 Charter members, 10 Premium Associate Members and 52 Associate members in 90 countries. Canada has been a
member since 1933.

Layne, thank you very much for considering and | look forward to hearing from you. Happy to help or provide more information if that is useful.

Regards,

Paula

Paula Dunlop

Vice President | Corporate and Strategic Affairs
Canadian Gas Association

350 Albert Street, Suite 1220

Ottawa, ON K1R 1A4

613-748-0057 ext. 341

613-614-3280

pdunlop@cga.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Short meeting of Canada’s Premiers prior to the FMM / Bréve rencontre des premiers ministres des P-T avant la RPM

Please check with Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 4:25 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do we want to do this?

From: Lindsay de Leeuw [mailto:lindsay@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; 'Arlene Arnal'; 'Brenda Kelly'; 'Brigitte Fortier'; 'Carly Foerster (OPO)'; 'Cindy Field'; 'David Morrison'; 'Dawn Keating'; 'Dorcas
Nattag-Hamioui'; 'Doug Pon'; 'Emily Farrell'; Eroberts@gov.nl.ca; 'Everett Hindley'; 'Exie Sciocchetti'; 'Francoise McLaughlin'; 'Jeanette Fleming'; 'Katherine
Connolly'; 'Kelsey Smeeton'; 'Lenora Barrett'; 'Louise Fournier'; 'Marie-Josée Bond'; 'Melanie Wright'; 'Miriam Rycroft'; 'Ruth Gaura'; 'Teresa Hughes'
Subject: : Short meeting of Canada’s Premiers prior to the FMM / Bréve rencontre des premiers ministres des P-T avant la RPM

So far, nine PTs have confirmed their Premier’s availability for a short COF meeting on October 3 from 8:00 — 9:00 am ET: AB, ON, NB, MB,
PE, NL, NT, YK and NU.

If you have not already done so, please confirm your Premier’s availability for this meeting by end-of-day today.

In addition, please advise if there are additional items to be considered for the COF meeting agenda.

Thank you.

Jusqu’ici, neuf P-T ont confirmé la disponibilité de leur premier ministre pour une bréve rencontre du CDF le mardi 3 octobre de 8 ha 9 h HE :

AB, ON, NB, MB, TPE, TNL, TNO, YK and NU.
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Si ce n'est pas déja fait, veuillez confirmer la disponibilité de votre premier ministre pour cette rencontre d’ici la fin de la journée
aujourd’hui.

De plus, veuillez indiguer s'il y a des points supplémentaires a prendre en considération pour |'ordre du jour de la rencontre du CDF.

Merci.

From: Lindsay de Leeuw [mailto:lindsay@canadaspremiers.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:35 AM
To: 'Aurian Stark (astark@gov.nu.ca)' <astark@gov.nu.ca>; 'Bill Levesque (bill.levesque@gnb.ca)' <bill.levesque@gnb.ca>; 'Garry Pocock
(garry.pocock@gov.ab.ca)' <garry.pocock@gov.ab.ca>; 'Gilbert Charland (gilbert.charland@mce.gouv.qc.ca)' <gilbert.charland@mce.gouv.gc.ca>; 'Kelliann
Dean (kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca)' <kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; 'Kent Campbell (kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca)' <kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>; 'Lynn
Betzner (lynn.betzner@ontario.ca)' <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; '"Mark Roberts (mark.roberts@gov.yk.ca)' <mark.roberts@gov.yk.ca>; '"Michael Richards
(michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca)' <michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Patricia Hearn (patriciaahearn@gov.nl.ca)' <patriciaahearn@gov.nl.ca>; 'Paul
Ledwell (ptledwell@gov.pe.ca)' <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; 'Pierrette Maranda (pierrette.maranda@gov.bc.ca)' <pierrette.maranda@gov.bc.ca>; 'Shaleen
Woodward (shaleen woodward@gov.nt.ca)' <shaleen woodward@gov.nt.ca>
Cc: Loretta O'Connor <loretta@canadaspremiers.ca>; 'Alicia Farrow (alicia.farrow@ontario.ca)' <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>; 'Alison Wensink
(alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca)' <alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca>; 'Angele Deschamps (Angele.Deschamps@ontario.ca)' <Angele.Deschamps@ontario.ca>; 'Audrey
MacPhail (aemacphail@gov.pe.ca)' <aemacphail@gov.pe.ca>; 'Beverley Bailey (bbailey@gov.nl.ca)' <bbailey@gov.nl.ca>; 'Chantelle Rivest
(chantelle.rivest@gov.yk.ca)' <chantelle.rivest@gov.yk.ca>; 'Claire Paradis (claire.paradis@mce.gouv.qgc.ca)' <claire.paradis@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Debbie
Baert-Reid (debbie baert-reid@gov.nt.ca)' <debbie baert-reid@gov.nt.ca>; 'Emily Tutanuak (etutanuak@gov.nu.ca)' <etutanuak@gov.nu.ca>; 'Ginette
Delfrate (ginette.delfrate@gnb.ca)' <ginette.delfrate@gnb.ca>; 'Jlan Doerksen (jan.doerksen@leg.gov.mb.ca)' <jan.doerksen@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Jennifer
Hartung (jennifer.hartung@gov.sk.ca)' <jennifer.hartung@gov.sk.ca>; 'Karen Mazurak (karen.mazurak@gov.sk.ca)' <karen.mazurak@gov.sk.ca>; 'Kelly
Brubacher (kelly.brubacher@gov.bc.ca)' <kelly.brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; 'Kyle Brown (kyle.r.brown2@ontario.ca)' <kyle.r.borown2@ontario.ca>; 'Laura
Bellefontaine (laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca)' <laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca>; 'Marie-Claude Alarie (marie-claude@pmprovincesterritoires.ca)'
<marie-claude@pmprovincesterritoires.ca>; 'Okenge Yuma Morisho (okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca)' <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; 'Shelly
Murphy (shelly.murphy@gov.ab.ca)' <shelly.murphy@gov.ab.ca>; Staci Magnuson <Staci.Magnuson@gov.yk.ca>; 'Sylvia Parsons
(sylvia.parsons@gov.ab.ca)' <sylvia.parsons@gov.ab.ca>; 'Tanya Tinkler (tanya.tinkler2@ontario.ca)' <tanya.tinkler2@ontario.ca>; 'Wendy Van Loon
(wendy.vanloon@leg.gov.mb.ca)' <wendy.vanloon@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Amber Nash (amber.nash@gov.bc.ca)' <amber.nash@gov.bc.ca>; 'Arlene Arnal
(arlene.arnal@leg.gov.mb.ca)' <arlene.arnal@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Brenda Kelly (BMKELLY @gov.pe.ca)' <BMKELLY @gov.pe.ca>; 'Brigitte Fortier
(Brigitte.Fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca)' <Brigitte.Fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Carly Foerster (OPO) (Carly.Foerster@ontario.ca)' <Carly.Foerster@ontario.ca>;
'Cindy Field (cindy.field@leg.gov.mb.ca)' <cindy.field@leg.gov.mb.ca>; '‘David Morrison (david.morrison@gov.yk.ca)' <david.morrison@gov.yk.ca>; 'Dawn
Keating (dawn.keating@gov.sk.ca)' <dawn.keating@gov.sk.ca>; 'Dorcas Nattag-Hamioui (dnattag-hamioui@gov.nu.ca)' <dnattag-hamioui@gov.nu.ca>;
'‘Doug Pon (doug pon@gov.nt.ca)' <doug pon@gov.nt.ca>; 'Emily Farrell (emily.farrell@gov.yk.ca)' <emily.farrell@gov.yk.ca>; Eroberts@gov.nl.ca; 'Everett
Hindley (everett.hindley@gov.sk.ca)' <everett.hindley@gov.sk.ca>; 'Exie Sciocchetti (exie.sciocchetti@novascotia.ca)' <exie.sciocchetti@novascotia.ca>;
'Francoise McLaughlin (francoise.mclaughlin@gnb.ca)' <francoise.mclaughlin@gnb.ca>; 'Jleanette Fleming (jeanettefleming@gov.nl.ca)'
<jeanettefleming@gov.nl.ca>; 'Katherine Connolly (katherine.connolly@ontario.ca)' <katherine.connolly@ontario.ca>; 'Kelsey Smeeton
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(kelsey.smeeton@gov.yk.ca)' <kelsey.smeeton@gov.yk.ca>; 'Lenora Barrett (lenora barrett@gov.nt.ca)' <lenora barrett@gov.nt.ca>; 'Louise Fournier
(louise.fournier@mce.gouv.gc.ca)' <louise.fournier@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Marie-Josée Bond (marie-josee.bond@mce.gouv.gc.ca)' <marie-
josee.bond@mce.gouv.gc.ca>; 'Melanie Wright (melanie.wright@ontario.ca)' <melanie.wright@ontario.ca>; 'Miriam Rycroft (miriam.rycroft@gov.ab.ca)'
<miriam.rycroft@gov.ab.ca>; 'Ruth Gaura (ruth.gaura@gov.sk.ca)' <ruth.gaura@gov.sk.ca>; 'Teresa Hughes (thughes@gov.nu.ca)' <thughes@gov.nu.ca>
Subject: Short meeting of Canada’s Premiers prior to the FMM / Bréve rencontre des premiers ministres des P-T avant la RPM

This email is sent on behalf of Alberta. / Ce courriel vous est envoyé de la part de I'Alberta.

As per yesterday’s conference call of the COF Steering Committee, there is interest in holding a short meeting of Canada’s Premiers prior to
the FMM in Ottawa. The meeting is proposed for Tuesday, October 3 from 8:00 — 9:00 am (Eastern Time) at the Chateau Laurier Hotel.

By end-of-day today, please confirm your Premier’s availability for this meeting.

In addition, please advise if there are additional items to be considered for the COF meeting agenda.

Thank you.

Tel que mentionné lors de la conférence téléphonique du Comité directeur du CDF d’hier, il y a un intérét a tenir une bréve rencontre des
premiers ministres des provinces et territoires avant la RPM a Ottawa. La rencontre est proposée pour le mardi 3 octobre de 8 h a 9 h (heure
de I'Est) a I'h6tel Chateau Laurier.

D’ici la fin de la journée aujourd’hui, veuillez confirmer la disponibilité de votre premier ministre pour cette rencontre.

De plus, veuillez indiguer s'il y a des points supplémentaires a prendre en considération pour I'ordre du jour de la rencontre du CDF.

Merci.

Lindsay de Leeuw

Senior Project Manager | Gestionnaire principale de projet

Council of the Federation Secretariat | Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération
630 - 360 rue Albert Street, Ottawa (ON) K1R 7X7

Tel.: 613-563-4066; Fax: 613-563-4068

lindsay@canadaspremiers.ca | lindsay@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca / www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Speaking Invitation - UDI's Year-end luncheon November 16, 2017
Attachments: UDI_Speaking Invite Premier Horgan & Minister Robinson FINAL.pdf
Importance: High

For tracking and review

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Speaking Invitation - UDI's Year-end luncheon November 16, 2017
Importance: High

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn [mailto:rmackaydunn@udi.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Anne McMullin; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Anne McMullin; Yvonne Lo; Leslie
Whittaker

Subject: Speaking Invitation - UDI's Year-end luncheon November 16, 2017

Importance: High

Dear Premier Horgan and Minister Robinson,

On behalf of the Urban Development Institute Pacific Region (UDI), please see the attached joint invitation to speak at the UDI’s Year-end luncheon on Thursday November
16" in Vancouver.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best regards, Rob

Rob MacKay-Dunn | Vice President, Government and Public Affairs
Urban Development Institute
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rmackaydunn@udi.org Direct: 604.661.3034
udi.bc.ca

-
o
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:11 PM

To: 'Manderson, Gareth (RTA)'

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; 'Richard Prokopanko'
Subject: RE: Thank you

Thanks, Gareth, yes, we hope to make a decision on a smelter visit this week.

Geoff

From: Egan, Marion (RTA) [mailto:marion.egan@riotinto.com] On Behalf Of Manderson, Gareth (RTA)
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you

Dear Chief of Staff Meggs:
On behalf of Rio Tinto, let me thank you for your time to have a productive meeting on the morning of Tuesday August 29"

| trust the status report on the first full year of operation of our newly modernized Kitimat aluminum smelter was of value to you. This $6 billion
investment will increase our aluminum production by almost 50%, increase the energy efficiency of the process by 33% and also reduce
emissions by 50%. This investment will also secure the economic prosperity for many future generations of workers. We can now proudly inform
you the Kitimat manufacturing plant with its new innovative technology and clean hydro power produces some of the lowest carbon aluminum in
the world.
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Furthermore the discussion on municipal taxation was of interest and will assist Rio Tinto in our future discussions on this matter.

As we discussed we hope to find an opportunity in either October or November to host the Premier to a tour of the newly modernized aluminum
smelter and properly commemorate the facility. | have asked my office to stay in touch with your office to find the best time for this to occur.

In closing we will be in touch with your office to arrange a meeting with the Premier your Minister and the delegation of the Canada American
Business Council on the morning of Sept 18" in Victoria.

Thank you again for your time, it was an enjoyable and productive conversation. If for any reason you wish to contact me, please feel free at
Gareth.manderson@riotinto.com . My direct office number at (250) 639-8338.

Regards

Gareth Manderson
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Subject: FW: transition OICs

Attachments: Transition 2017_Appointments 21July2017 xIsx

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: transition OICs

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: transition OICs
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle

GCPE:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Walton, Clare GCPE:EX;
Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM planning meeting

Please find attached a briefing document that will be presented this evening to caucus that the Ministry kindly put together.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Jones, JJ] GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Walton, Clare GCPE:EX; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX;
Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: UBCM planning meeting

When: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: GCPE R 617 Government Street, N404, Board Room 1 (Seats 26 people) GCPE:EX

Meeting to follow up on UBCM tasks and planning.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: UBCM- PREM .xlsx
Attachments: UBCM- PREM.xlsx

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: UBCM- PREM.xIsx

Morning,

Attached is a list of meeting requests with the Premier during UBCM. We can of course try to do them all but | have highlighted what | think are the key meetings. Marlene

needs confirmation of what meetings by Thursday, Sept 7" at 5pm. Please respond ASAP.

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: UWLM Strong Communities event proposal

I think it is good but perhaps a minister and not the premier?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2017, at 9:49 AM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

If schedules allow, | think this is a good idea. You?

From: Nikki Hill (United Way) [mailto:NicolaH@uwlm.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: UWLM Strong Communities event proposal

Hi Mira,
Thanks for taking the time to talk this morning. | know how busy your schedule is right now. Here’s a summary of our event proposal.
Talk to you soon,

Nikki

Event theme: “Building Stronger Communities”
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Attendees: Participants will be invited on the basis that they are playing a role in building stronger communities in Metro Vancouver and the Fraser Valley —
either through governance, service provision, advocacy, creating economic opportunities and jobs, or supporting non-profit organizations (like UWLM) who
support some of our most vulnerable citizens. The event would engage members of the new government (elected officials, senior political staff), as well as
leaders within the corporate community and major employers who support UWLM through workplace campaigns and have an interest in community
building.

Location and timing: Targeted timing would be October — during legislative session if in Victoria or during a break week if in Vancouver. We are flexible with
timing and location. We would take care of all venue logistics and costs (in partnership with FleishmanHillard).

Format: Early evening reception for 25-50 people, with host bar and appetizers.

Nikki Hill

Director, CLC Labour Participation

United Way of the Lower Mainland

4543 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 4T4

NicolaH@uwlm.ca | P 604.268.1329

uwlm.ca | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Youtube | LinkedIn

2 Change a life today.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. Scanned for United Way by Barracuda Networks Email Security Gateway.
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